

KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB

Minutes of the Captains Committee held on Wednesday 3 July 2013 at 17:30 in the Clubhouse.

D		A . 11	
Present	C Langston (Captain), J Airth (Vice-Captain), L Willetts	Action	
	(Ladies Captain), S Wiswould (Ladies Vice-Captain), A		
	Hebditch (Manco), D Procter (H & C & Seniors), and R Bauser		
	(Manager)		
700			
723	APOLOGIES		
	B Kennedy, B Channon & D Miles		
724	MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING		
	The minutes of the meeting held on 5 June 2013 were		
	accepted as a true record and the Captain was authorised sign		
	them.		
705			
725	MATTERS ARISING		
	Practise Area – At the meeting held between BC, BA and the		
	CM, it was agreed that the CM would look at the cost of tee-off		
	mats. Theses would be placed in a box frame and secured. RB		
	said that £1K was available, which had been collected by		
	Margaret Joyce, for upgrading the practise area.	BA	
726	CAPTAIN		
(a)	Captains Day (6 July 2013) – CL said that 152 players had		
	entered and that only 9 places were still available.		
	AH said that when he tried to book all the times had been		
	reserved to 12:00, ladies were also amongst these times. He		
	said that previously the ladies played behind the main field.		
	CL said that as this was the Club Captains Day he wanted all		
	club members to play together and hopefully win the many		
	prizes on offer.		
	A putting competition would also be held with an honesty box,		
	50p for 6 holes.		
	Prizes for the day would be split into morning winners (before		
	11:00) and afternoon (after 11:00) winners with presentations		
	at 15:00 and 19:00.		
	A discussion ensued as to the use of the index when reserving		
	tee times for competitions. It was felt that some members were		
	"block booking" tee times using the index. It was agreed that in		
	future members would only be allowed to access the		
	competitions system i.e. to reserve tee-times or enter scores,		
	by swiping their club card.		
	RB to review current system.	RB	
	Page 1 of 5		

(b)	entered the competition. Registration would be in the Pro Shop where players would also collect an information sheet and be able to pay for the optional carvery. "Goody bags" would be	
	given to each player in the clubhouse together with coffee. Peter Keeping would be the starter with the Captain presenting	
	the prizes. DP – registering in the Pro Shop did not show the club in a good light, no other opens that he played in had done this.	
727	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	
121	Abridged minutes of the meeting held on 17 June were tabled	
	for discussion.	
	DP – Item 793, Seniors meeting. RB said that the auditors may require a meeting with the seniors committee re incorporating the accounts, whilst doing the audit in August 2013.	
	Dress Code – AH said that he felt the current dress code was "disgraceful" and that men should wear sock at all times in the clubhouse. JA said that the current dress code was designed to	
	suit the majority of members. The Committee agreed that with immediate effect "flip flops" would not be allowed. RB to action	RB
728	SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT	
(a)		
	Report tabled.	
	LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting	
	LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking	
	LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a	
	LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking	
	LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the	CL
	LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting.	CL
	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. 	CL
(b)	LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions.	CL
(b)	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. Seniors: Open - 116 would be playing with an 08:30 tee-off. Each 	CL
	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. Seniors: Open - 116 would be playing with an 08:30 tee-off. Each player would receive a drink and a banana on the 1st. 	CL
(b)	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. Seniors: Open - 116 would be playing with an 08:30 tee-off. Each player would receive a drink and a banana on the 1st. 	CL
	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. Seniors: Open - 116 would be playing with an 08:30 tee-off. Each player would receive a drink and a banana on the 1st. Professional: Report tabled. Handicaps & Competitions: 	CL
(c)	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. Seniors: Open - 116 would be playing with an 08:30 tee-off. Each player would receive a drink and a banana on the 1st. Professional: Report tabled. Handicaps & Competitions: Report tabled. 	CL
(c)	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. Seniors: Open - 116 would be playing with an 08:30 tee-off. Each player would receive a drink and a banana on the 1st. Professional: Report tabled. DP - 17 NR's were recorded in the last medal held on 29 June 	CL
(c)	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. Seniors: Open - 116 would be playing with an 08:30 tee-off. Each player would receive a drink and a banana on the 1st. Professional: Report tabled. DP - 17 NR's were recorded in the last medal held on 29 June 2013, which was a high %. Pro Shop to keep a list to see if this 	
(c)	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. Seniors: Open - 116 would be playing with an 08:30 tee-off. Each player would receive a drink and a banana on the 1st. Professional: Report tabled. DP - 17 NR's were recorded in the last medal held on 29 June 2013, which was a high %. Pro Shop to keep a list to see if this was a regular occurrence with certain members. 	CL
(c)	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. Seniors: Open - 116 would be playing with an 08:30 tee-off. Each player would receive a drink and a banana on the 1st. Professional: Report tabled. DP - 17 NR's were recorded in the last medal held on 29 June 2013, which was a high %. Pro Shop to keep a list to see if this was a regular occurrence with certain members. 	
(c) (d)	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. Seniors: Open - 116 would be playing with an 08:30 tee-off. Each player would receive a drink and a banana on the 1st. Professional: Report tabled. DP - 17 NR's were recorded in the last medal held on 29 June 2013, which was a high %. Pro Shop to keep a list to see if this was a regular occurrence with certain members. Juniors: No report. 	
(c)	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. Seniors: Open - 116 would be playing with an 08:30 tee-off. Each player would receive a drink and a banana on the 1st. Professional: Report tabled. DP - 17 NR's were recorded in the last medal held on 29 June 2013, which was a high %. Pro Shop to keep a list to see if this was a regular occurrence with certain members. Juniors: No report. 	
(c) (d)	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. Seniors: Open - 116 would be playing with an 08:30 tee-off. Each player would receive a drink and a banana on the 1st. Professional: Report tabled. DP - 17 NR's were recorded in the last medal held on 29 June 2013, which was a high %. Pro Shop to keep a list to see if this was a regular occurrence with certain members. Juniors: No report. Match/Competition Results 	
(c) (d) (e)	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. Seniors: Open - 116 would be playing with an 08:30 tee-off. Each player would receive a drink and a banana on the 1st. Professional: Report tabled. DP - 17 NR's were recorded in the last medal held on 29 June 2013, which was a high %. Pro Shop to keep a list to see if this was a regular occurrence with certain members. Juniors: No report. Match/Competition Results JA tabled an updated list of club league match results. 	
(c) (d) (e) (f)	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. Seniors: Open - 116 would be playing with an 08:30 tee-off. Each player would receive a drink and a banana on the 1st. Professional: Report tabled. Handicaps & Competitions: Report tabled. DP - 17 NR's were recorded in the last medal held on 29 June 2013, which was a high %. Pro Shop to keep a list to see if this was a regular occurrence with certain members. Juniors: No report. Social Events: No report. Match/Competition Results JA tabled an updated list of club league match results. Both Carpet Barn teams had been knocked out. 	
(c) (d) (e) (f)	 LW also tabled a report from the Ladies Committee meeting regarding the predominance of course maintenance taking place on a Tuesday and the pin positions for a medal on a Sunday and a Tuesday. The pin positions should remain the same over the 3 days. CL said that he would table the letter at the next Manco meeting. LW asked if CM was aware of the ladies main competitions. Seniors: Open - 116 would be playing with an 08:30 tee-off. Each player would receive a drink and a banana on the 1st. Professional: Report tabled. DP - 17 NR's were recorded in the last medal held on 29 June 2013, which was a high %. Pro Shop to keep a list to see if this was a regular occurrence with certain members. Juniors: No report. Match/Competition Results JA tabled an updated list of club league match results. 	

700		
729	NEW MEMBERS Membership Reconciliation as at 3 July 2013 was tabled.	
	New applications – Full: 10 New Members – Full: 1	
	Resignations – Full: 26 , 5 Day: 8	
	RB said that 49 full members were still to pay.	
730	REVIEW OF FIXTURES RB tabled the August and September 2013 events & Start times. Members to review and advise of any changes. Club Championships – 12 ladies had entered and they would go out in HC order, lowest first. Lunch would be a rolling BBQ with a presentation at the end. JA suggested that the ladies	
	play in 3's. LW would table at Ladies Committee meeting.	
731	MANAGER	
	Men's Open – 60 players (30 pairs), 9 KHGC Mixed Open – 48 players (24 pairs), 6 KHGC Junior Open – 25 players, 3 KHGC	
	The office was busy with the collecting of the annual subscriptions and also the year end accounts. Jill had left and Pat Walters started on 1 July 2013.	
732	CORRESPONDENCE <i>C J Appleyard</i> – requesting that the decision not to include the result of the 2011 Dorset Ladies Interclub Foursomes Silver Trophy on the honours board be revisited. The Committee agreed that the previous decision made by the Committee would stand and the new board would start with the 2012 honours.	
	Letters had also been received from Mrs D Knight re Medal tee bookings and from Mr H Ivie re Seniors meals. Both these issues were however being dealt with by the respective sections.	
733	ANY OTHER BUSINESS	
	<i>Honours Book</i> - CL said that Mrs Kenney had agreed to an interactive touch screen display for club honours. The screen saver would be a photograph of her late husband Ted with appropriate working. RB to action	RB
	Rough on Course - DP said that on 7 th and 10 th the rough was very long and should be cut to alleviate the slow play looking for ball. CL would discuss at the next Manco meeting.	CL

Date of next meeting : Wedneso There being no further busine 18:50.		
CAPTAIN	DATED	

COMMITTEE REPORTS – JULY 2013

6 (a) Ladies Report

Matches and Fixtures Results

Humphreys Bowl Knighton Heath won 2 -1 against Bridport

The next round will be played against Parkstone at Home 1.30 8th July 2013

Beales Match 29th May v Ferndown result ... KH Lost

Friendly (Home) 31st May 2013 against Came Down KH Won

Parkin Cup played on 2nd June 2013 at DGCC KH lost 2-1

Beales match v Moors Valley 17th June 2013 result ... KH Lost

Interclub v Dudsbury (H) 21st June KH Won 5 ¹/₂ - 1 ¹/₂

Friendly (A) v Bulbury Woods 21st June result Halved Match

Friendly Match (H) 28th June v DGCC. DGCC won 2 ¹/₂ - 1 ¹/₂

Lady Captains Day. This was a very successful event. Very pleased that the weather was very kind to us. Lovely and Sunny. Margaret Joyce, Jan Elliott and Glynnis Cook Won the main prizes.

We presented a Gift Voucher, bottle of Wine and Good Luck Card to Leigh Stanger to wish him the best of luck for his future career. Leigh had sent a very nice letter to the ladies which read: -

Dear Lady Captains Committee,

I am writing this letter to thank you for your support over the last few months. I know that there have been some slight issues with getting the new system up and running for your competitions and I appreciated your patience with this. I can honestly say that it has been a lovely experience being so involved with your section and I will truly miss you all on a Tuesday morning. I wish you all the best for the future and I hope things continue to run as smoothly as they have been.

I am looking forward to continuing my relationship with Knighton Heath as a member and I hope to see you all soon. Yours Sincerely, Leigh Stanger.

We also presented Jill with a farewell gift of Wine and a good luck card for her future.

Attached is a report from the Ladies Committee Meeting held yesterday regarding the Greens.

6(c) Professional Report

Shop News:

A big thank you to all that attended this year's Titleist demo day. The captain's charity day proved a great success and we are now looking forward to this year's opens. We will be shortly having our second drop of clothes as the first instalment from the FJ collection went down well and has sold through. I have been selecting some winter clothing and sourcing a new supplier for the club logo jumpers.

June Shop Hours

Mon – Friday	8.00am – 6 pm
Sat/Sun	7.30am – 6 pm

Staff News:

Paul Webster has now completed his first week as an assistant. Paul has been teaching on the European tour for the last few years and also has a son who played on tour. His players included Van de Velde among others. He has been a head pro in North Africa and owned golf clothing shops. His experience in all these areas will help to make the golf club run more efficient, we wish him good luck as our new assistant Professional. Please be patient as he learns our computer system and procedures.

6 (d) Handicap & Competitions

Competition Entry:

Saturday Charity Day	102 Entries
Saturday Stableford	83 Entries
Wednesday Stableford	74 Entries
John Calvey Cup	25 Entries
Saturday Medal	97 Entries
Sunday Medal	62 Entries

Competition News:

All Knock out events are up to date.